Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, ike [Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:30 PM

To: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; 'James Amos (james_amos@nm.bim.gov)'
Subject: COG - Caddo Work Plan

Attachments: Caddo_Work_Plan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

COG Operating

Caddo Federal #6, Well Site
Section 17, T17S, R30E, Unit B
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mike and Terry,

Please find the attached the work plan for the COG - Caddo Federal #6 Well Site, Eddy County, New Mexico for your
review. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation at the site. Call me if you have any questions or
comments on the work plan, thanks
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October 1, 2010

Mr. Mike Bratcher

Environmental Engineer Specialist
Qil Conservation Division, District 2
1301 West Grand Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Work Plan for the COG Operating LLC., Caddo Federal #6 well
site, Unit B, Section 17, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Mr. Bratcher:

Tetra Tech, Inc. (Tetra Tech) was contacted by COG Operating LLC. (COG)
to assess a spill from the Caddo Federal #6 well site located in Unit B,
Section 17, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
(Site). The spill site coordinates are N 32.83905°, W 103.99332°. The site
location is shown on Figures 1 and 2.

Background

According to the State of New Mexico C-141 Initial Report, the leak
was discovered on September 02, 2010, and released approximately ten (10)
barrels of produced fluid from a clog in the tubing backpressure valve. To
alleviate the problem, COG personnel removed the backpressure valve,
unclogged it and repacked the stuffing box. Five (5) barrels of standing fluids
were recovered. The spill initiated at the pump jack, affecting a 100’ wide by
120’ (tapering to 60’) length area which ran south across the pad. The initial
C-141 form is enclosed in Appendix A.

Tatra Torn
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Groundwater

No water wells were listed within Section 17. According to the
NMOCD groundwater map, the average depth to groundwater in this area is
greater than 250" below surface. The average depth to groundwater map is
shown in Appendix B.

Regulatory

A risk-based evaluation was performed for the Site in accordance with
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Guidelines for
Remediation of Leaks, Spills and Releases, dated August 13, 1993. The
guidelines require a risk-based evaluation of the site to determine
recommended remedial action levels (RRAL) for benzene, toluene,
ethylbenzene and xylene (collectively referred to as BTEX) and total
petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) in soil. The proposed RRAL for benzene was
determined to be 10 parts per million (ppm) or milligrams per kilogram
(mg/kg) and 50 ppm for total BTEX (sum of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene,
and xylene). Based upon the depth to groundwater, the proposed RRAL for
TPH is 5,000 mg/kg.

Soil Assessment and Analytical Results

On September 15, 2010, Tetra Tech personnel inspected and
sampled the spill area. A total of four (4) auger holes (AH-1 through AH-4)
were installed using a stainless steel hand auger to assess the impacted
soils. Select samples were analyzed for TPH analysis by EPA method 8015
modified, BTEX by EPA Method 8021B and chloride by EPA method 300.0.
Copies of laboratory analysis and chain-of-custody documentation are
included in Appendix C. The results of the sampling are summarized in
Table 1. The auger hole locations are shown on Figure 3.

Referring to Table 1, all of the submitted samples were below the
RRAL for TPH and BTEX. Elevated chloride concentrations were detected
for AH-1 of 863 mg/kg (0-1"), AH-2 of 1,800 mg/kg (0-1'), AH-3 of 2,000
mg/kg (0-1'), AH-4 of 3,760 mg/kg (0-1’). All chloride concentrations
significantly declined with depth.
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Work Plan

In order to remove the chloride impacted soil, COG proposes to
excavate the spill area approximately 1.0’ below surface. The excavated
material will be transported for proper disposal and backfilled with clean soil.
Once the remedial activities are completed, a closure report will be submitted
for review.

If you require any additional information or have any questions or
comments, please contact us at (432) 682-4559.

Respectfully submitted,
TETRA TECH

m /’/7 f’} 7
/ [ )1/
};/W ( L

Thomas Franklin
Staff Geologist

cc:  Pat Ellis - COG
cc: Terry Gregston - BLM
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FIGURE NO. 3

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

COG OPERATING LLC

DATE:
9/29/10
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W

CADDO FED #6

FILE:

TETRA TECH, INC.
MIDLAND, TEXAS




COG Operating LLC.
CADDO FEDERAL #6

Table 1

Eddy County, New Mexico

Sample
iD

Sample
Date

Sample
Depth (ft)

Depth
(BEB)

Soil Status

In-Situ

Removed

TPH (ma/kg)
DRO

Total

Benzene

(mg/kg)

Toluene

(mg/kg)

Ethlybenzene
(mg/kg)

Chloride
(mg/kg)

5152010

R E
L 0-4 )
L R Dt i

o

X <200 | 190471190 | aie of s |:.863
" 1-1.5' X . - ‘ - - - - 269 .
" 225" X - - - - - - <200 |
" 3-3.5' X - - - - - - <200
" 4-4.5' X - - - . - - <200
" 5-5.5' X - - - . - - <200

1,800

<200

2-2.5'

214

A3

T

5

200200

<0:0200;

2,000

1-1.5'

<200

X - . - . - -
v 2-2.5' X - - a - i - <200
3 3-3.5' X . - - - - . <200
z 4-4.5' X . - - - - - <200
“4:19/15/2010 - .20:1"" 5 | e R TR
" 1-1.5 - - - - 478

BEB Below Excavation Bottom

()

Not Analyzed

Propossed Excavated Depths
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State of New Mexico

16235 N, French Dr., Hobos NM 8240 R - Form C-141
Jistnet ! Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10 2003
F300 W Grand Avenue, Ariesia 5\ 88210 Submit 2 Cap .
Dhstriet 1 i H Tvial ubmit 2 Copies lo approprialc
1000 Rio Brazos Road. Artee. NS0 Oil ConservatxoP DIV'ISIOR District Office in accordance
Distet 1y 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
12208 St Francis Dr.. Santa F'e NAL8735038 Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR B Initial Report  [] Final Repor
Name of Company COG OPERATING LLC Contact Pat Ellis
Address 330 W. Texas. Suite 100, Midland, TX 79701 Telephone No. 432-230-0077
Facility Name Caddo Federal #6 Facility Type Wellhead
Surface Owner  Federal Mincral Owner Lease No. (APIz) 30-015-36673
NMNM2933
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Tewnship | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
B 17 {78 I0E 990" NORTIH 23107 EASTY ! ddy
Latitude 32 50.46 Longitude 103 59.577
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Produced fluid Vulume of Release 10bbls Volume Recovered Shbls
Souree of Release Wellhead Date and How of Qccurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
0970212010 00/02/2010  8:00 u.m
Was Immediate Notice Given® ITYES. To Whom?
[J Yes X No K Not Required
3y Whom? Date and Ilour
Was a4 Watercourse Reached? I YES. Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[ Yes XK No

I1"a Watercourse was tmpacted. Deseribe Fully.*

Deseribe Cause of Probiem and Remedial Action Taken *

The cause of the problem was duc to the wbing backpressure valve being plugged by paching. 1he bing backpressure valve was removed and unplugged
and the stuffing box was re-packed,

Dieseribe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

Initially 10bbls or produced fluid was relcased from the welthead and we were able 1o recover bbis with a vacuum truck. The spill dimensions measured
307 v 607 northwest ol'the unit, 8 x 137 north of the unit. and a 3" x 20" area running ofY the south end of the location into the pasture. The pad location has
been seraped and the contamunated material has been hauled oft to the appropriate disposal facility. Tetra Tech will sample the spill site area to delincate

any possible contammation from the release and we will present a remediation work plan o the NMOCD/BLM for approval prior 1o any significant
remediation work.

[ hereby certify that the information given above is true and compiete o the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of'a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as “Final Report" does nat relieve the operator of liabilit
should their operations have faled 1o adequately investigate and remediate comaminanon that pose a threat 1o ground walter. surface water, human health
or the environment, I addriion. NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relicve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal. state. or local laws and/or repulations. )

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature; : e & ; ), B
- ~—— Approved by District Supervisor:
| ’nnted Name: Josh Russo
Litle: 1SE Coordinator Approval Date: [xpiration Date:
| Z-mail Address: irussoiconchoresources,com Conditions of Apptoval: Attached ]
Date 09/02/2010 ’hone: 32-212-2399

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



Average Depth to Groundwater (ft)

Water Well Data

COG - Caddo Federal #6
Eddy County, New Mexico

16 South 29 East 16 South 30 East 16 South 31 East
16 5 4 3 2 1 6 Is 4 3 2 1 8 5 4 3 2 1
7 8 9 10 1 12 7 B8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12
288
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 1a 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
113
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
110
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
a1 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
f2s0
17 South 29 East 17 South 30 East 17 South 31 East
3 5 4 3 12 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 Is 5 4 3 2 1
7 8 9 10 K] 12 7 8 1o 10 1 12 7 ] B 10 1 12
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
SITE
19 20 21 22 00|23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
30 29 210 [28 27 26 25 30 20 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
208"
31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 a3 34 35 36
153 271
18 South 29 East 18 South 30 East 18 South 31 East
3 5 4 3 2 1 3 5 4 g B ] 3 5 ] 3 2 1
7 8 ) 10 1 2 7 ] ] 10 1 12 7 8 9 10 1 12
400
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 7 16 15 14 13
317
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
[Bo 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 20 28 27 26 25
31 32 33 34 a5 36 31 32 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
261
[l New Mexico State Engineers Well Reports
USGS Well Reports
Geology and Groundwater Conditions in Southern Eddy, County, NM

NMOCD - Groundwater Data
Field water level
New Mexico Water and Infrastructure Data System




Report Date: September 27, 2010 Work Order: 10091631 Page Number: 1 of 4

Summary Report

Ike Tavarez Report Date: September 27, 2010
Tetra Tech
1910 N. Big Spring Street Work Order: 10091631

Midland, TX 79705 T

Project Location: Eddy County, NM
Project Name: COG/Caddo Federal #6
Project Number:  114-6400686

Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
244831 AH-10-1 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244832 AH-11-15 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244833 AH-12-25 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244834 AH-1 3-3.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244835 AH-144.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244836 AH-1 5-5.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244837 AH-2 0-1 soil 2010-08-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244838 AH-21-1.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244839 AH-2 2-25 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244840 AH-3 0-1 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244841 AH-3 1-1.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244842 AH-3 2-2.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244843 AH-3 3-3.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244844 AH-3 4-4.5 soil 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244845 AH-4 0-1 0l 2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
244846 AH-4 1-1.5 o soil _2010-09-15 00:00 2010-09-16
BTEX TPH DRO - NEW TPH GRO
Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylene DRO GRO
Sample - Field Code (:18/KE) (ng/Kg) {mg/Ksg) (ng/Kg) (ng/Kg) (ms/Kg)
244831 - AH-1 0-1 90.1 <2.00
244837 - AH-2 0-1 <1.00 <1.00 2.11 4.36 4400 <100
244840 - AH-3 0-1 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 270 <2.00
244845 - AH-4 0-1 <50.0 <2.00
Sample: 244831 - AH-1 0-1
conlinued . ..

TraceAnalysis, Inc. » 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 ¢ Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 o (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.



Report Date: September 27, 2010

Work Order: 10091631

Page Number: 2 of 4

sample 244831 continued ...

Param Flag Result Units RL
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 863 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244832 - AH-1 1-1.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 269 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244833 - AH-1 2-2.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244834 - AH-1 3-3.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244835 - AH-1 4-4.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244836 - AH-1 5-5.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244837 - AH-2 0-1

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1800 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244838 - AH-2 1-1.5

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296

* This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.



Report Date: September 27, 2010

Work Order: 10091631

Page Number: 3 of 4

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244839 - AH-2 2-2.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 214 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244840 - AH-3 0-1

Param Flag Result TUnits RL
Chloride 2000 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample; 244841 - AH-3 1-1.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244842 - AH-3 2-2.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244843 - AH-3 3-3.5

Param Flag Resuit Lnits RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244844 - AH-3 4-4.5

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 244845 - AH-4 0-1

Parain Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 3760 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. »

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296

This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.



Report Date: September 27, 2010 Work Order: 10091631 Page Number: 4 of 4

Sample: 244846 - AH-4 1-1.5

Param Flag Result Uhits RL

Chloride 478 mg/Kg ‘ 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 e Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.



